

Carl Huie*Amendment*

From: Menser, Dan [Dan.Menser@T-Mobile.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 11:38 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Experimental license file no. 0187-EX-PL-2004

Carl, I don't see any other references to equipment manufacturer in the body of the application. Therefore, please proceed with the application as it stands with the removal of Exhibit 2 which you have already so kindly done and the withdrawal of confidential treatment. No need for further modifications at this point. Feel free to contact me at any point for any reason; thank you and regards, Dan

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 5:32 AM
To: Menser, Dan
Subject: RE: Experimental license file no. 0187-EX-PL-2004

Noted, but in order to comply with second request, you must locate all other references to equipment manufacturer in application not contained in Exhibit 2. We're not responsible for going through application to identify sensitive parts beyond Exhibit 2.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Menser, Dan [mailto:Dan.Menser@T-Mobile.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 8:41 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Experimental license file no. 0187-EX-PL-2004

Carl, please amend file no. 0187-EX-PL-2004 as follows:

- Delete Exhibit 2;
- Remove all references to the equipment manufacturer in the application;
- Withdraw our request for confidential treatment.

Thanks, and regards,
Dan

Dan Menser
Director - Legal Affairs
T-Mobile USA, Inc.
12920 SE 38th Street, Bellevue, WA 98006
425/378-4000 (office) ~ 425/920-2638 (fax)
<http://www.t-mobile.com>

10/5/2004